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10/6/22, 4:07 PM Purchase Request Check

PURCHASE REQUEST CHECK

APPROVAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION & Download PDF! (https://iot.slci.co.id/download_PR/1021012612)
PR Number :1021012612
Total Price :IDR 360,000
Attachment : Click here (https://iot.slci.co.id/assets/lampiranpr/PR_1021012612.pdf)
Details PR
No. Item A Material Short Quantity Unit Delivery Plant Matl.Group PGR Value
Text Date
1 10 K Kalender 20 UNT 24.10.2022 PT Supplies DBA 360,000
SCG SLCI
2023

Purpose:

[10] Kalender SCG untuk Instansti Pemerintah

GL: 523292 '
CC: 2010-70030

Dibuat Oleh, Checked by, Budget Control, Approved by,
90083(Ambar Juni 90450(Rossita Sunatra) 90696(Mukhtar L) 90156(Mochamad
Hartanto) Approved at 2022-10-05 Approved at 2022-10-05 Nugrahaputra)
2022-10-03 13:33:12 13:47:16 18:21:57 Approved at 2022-10-06
14:09:31

https:/fiot.slci.co.id/checkPR/1021012612 1M



10/13/22, 10:50 AM Mail - Diki Setiadi - Outlook

Fw: [SCG 2023 Calendar] Data Collection and Result Bidding

Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>
Thu 2022-10-13 10:46

To: Diki Setiadi <dikisetia@scg.com>

From: Recha Anita Putri <rechaani@scg.com>

Sent: Monday, 03 October 2022 10:38

To: Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>; Dina Narulita <narulitd@scg.com>

Cc: Windy Tri Aprilianty <windyapr@scg.com>; Sandy Fitransah <sandyfit@scg.com>
Subject: FW: [SCG 2023 Calendar] Data Collection and Result Bidding

Dear Ibu Rossita dan Ibu Dina,

Please kindly help to make PO document that addressed to selected vendor, you may cc my email at rechaani@scg.com
and cc Ms. Putri Garneta email, putrigar@sce.com when send the PO.

PT Sketz Indonesia
Green Lake City, CBD Blok M-53
Tangerang - 15148

PIC : Bu Patricia
Patricia Patty <patricia@oydesignlab.co.id>

Hereby our update of gty

No.|COMPANY Qry PIC

1 |PT SCG Lighweight Concrete Indonesia 20 Recha
2 | PT SCG Pipe and Precast Indonesia 0 Recha
3 |PT Semen Jawa 350 Recha
4 | PT Kokoh Inti Arebama 6350 Recha
5 |PT. Keramika Indonesia Asosiasi (KIA) 0 Recha
6 |PT Indoris Printingdo 100 Yuli

7 |PT Indocorr Printingdo 150 Yuli

8 |PT Primacorr Mandiri 225 Yuli

9 | PT Intan Ustrix Manado & Gresik 150 Anna
10 |PT Rapipack Asritama 350 Nerisa
11 |PT Bahana Buana Box 50 Henry
12 |PT TPC Plastic and Chemicals 180 Lina
13 |SCG Barito Logistic 150 Rani
14 |PT Berjaya Nawaplastic Indonesia Iznbﬁ?rm ;iiih/
15 |PT SCG Indonesia 139 PutriG
16 |PT SCG International Indonesia 100 Nataly

Here by the result of bidding :

Design & Printing : Sketz (on going development design) | Meet SCG Requirement of Idea, Concept Development,
Prototype Design and one package with production.
e Please click here for get more detail information for comparison price and quotation.
« Please click here for update quantity of Each BU, For catch up the production time, please submit the Qty before 30
September 2022,

Price Comparison

Palette Media |Momentum ‘Xtreme |

Hype | Sketz ’Artmosphere

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink ?Print 1/8



10/13/22, 10:50 AM

Mail - Diki Setiadi - Outlook

Design Kreasi Kreasi Graphics
2nd price after

1st price 1st price negotiation 1st price 1st price 1st price 1st price
Design Rp39,500,000 | Rp45,000,000 |Rp40,000,000 |Rp30,000,000 [Rp60,000,000 |58000000 Rp54,350,000
Production |- Rp18,900 Rp18,000 Rp17,500 Rp39,800 Rp33,620 Rp21,500
qty
estimation
10.000 Rp189,000,000 |Rp180,000,000|Rp175,000,000 | Rp398,000,000 | Rp336,200,000 | Rp215,000,000
Total Rp234,000,000 | Rp220,000,000 | Rp205,000,000 | Rp458,000,000| Rp394,200,000 | Rp269,350,000
Disc Rp374,490,000

labodetabek |Jabodetabek |Jabodetabek |Jabodetabek lakarta cover,

Delivery - cover cover cover cover TBC TBC
Lead time |- 1 month 1 month 1 month 1 month 1 month 1 month
Score
Pitching
from
Commitiee |63,6 83,5 68 62,3 60,5 56,2
Rank of
Score 3 1 2 4 5 6
Excluding
VAT
Delivery
cost include
for
jabodetabek
area

As for the Delivery Cost estimation for each BU, here is the additional information :

e Delivery to Semen Jawa, Sukabumi— Aprrox Rp. 1,200,000

e Delivery to SLCI, Karawang — Approx Rp. 100,000
Calculation based on qty, volume, and distance.

Thank You,

Best Regards,
Recha Anita Putri

Branding & Marketing Communication SCG CBM, Indonesia.

From: Putri Garneta <putrigar@scg.com>

Sent: 03 October 2022 10:13

To: Yuliyanah <yuliyanah@primacorr.scg.com>; Rani Afriyani Susanti <ranisusa@scg.com>; Lina <Lina@tpcindo.co.id>;
teguhpra@nawaplastic.com; robyadri@nawaplastic.com; Nataly Vrigina <natalyvr@scg.com>; Recha Anita Putri
<rechaani@scg.com>; Windy Tri Aprilianty <windyapr@scg.com>; nerisa@rapipack.co.id; henrykurni879@gmail.com;
purchase@intanustrix.com; hendry@bahanabuanabox.com; Ferdinand Natawidjaja <ferdinan@scg.com>; Ranida

Panannop <ranidapa@scg.com>
Cc: Chakkapong Yingwattanathaworn <chakkapy@scg.com>; Fauzan O Inak <fauzanoi@scg.com>; Novia Kardiyanti

<Noviakar@scg.com>; Dinur Aisha Putri <dinuraip@scg.com>; Brand & Communications SCG Indonesia <brandcomm-

id@scg.com>
Subject: RE: [SCG 2023 Calendar] Data Collection and Result Bidding

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear All,

Thank you for your cooperation for submitting gty of SCG Calendar 2023,

Please each BU make PO document that addressed to selected vendor, may cc my email putrigar@scg.com when send the

PO.

PT Sketz Indonesia
Green Lake City, CBD Blok M-53
Tangerang - 15148

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail/deeplink ?Print
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